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Introduction 

Michael E. Byczek’s 3x-great-grandfather was Thomas Talbot who was born in County Tipperary (Ireland) and settled in Taunton, MA during the Irish Famine about 1848. 
He married Hannah McDonald in Taunton, MA in 1852 before the family settled in Chicago, IL about 1861. Their son Edward H. Talbot, born in Taunton, married  
Kittie A. Rooney in 1880 at Holy Name Cathedral in Chicago. They are Michael E. Byczek’s 2x-great-grandparents.  

The verified genealogical facts about Thomas Talbot are: 

1. He was from County Tipperary. 
2. The best range for when he was born, extracted from known documents, was 1824-1826. 
3. His brother William Talbot (verified sibling relationship) joined the family in Chicago, IL and was identified as a native of Fishmoyne, County Tipperary.  
4. While documents have not been found to verify the exact family relationship, it is presumed that Thomas had two nieces (Delia and Nellie) and two nephews (Thomas 

and William) who also settled in Chicago. Their parents were James Talbot and Ellen Bannon from Ballinlonty, County Tipperary. Ballinlonty and Fishmoyne are 
adjacent villages within the same Catholic parish of Drom and Inch. Edward H. Talbot married Delia Talbot after his first wife Kittie A. Rooney passed away in 1899. 
There is enough family knowledge about their marriage to conclude that Edward and Delia were first cousins. Therefore, Thomas and James were brothers. 

Michael E. Byczek undertook extensive genealogical and historical research of Talbot families throughout Co. Tipperary that included birth, marriage, death, burial, land 
ownership, diocese archives, and newspapers. On balance of probabilities, it is highly plausible and more likely than not, that: 

1. Thomas Talbot was the son of John Talbot and Mary Bourke from Ballinlonty.  
2. John Talbot was the son of James Talbot and Catherine Howard, who lived in Ballinlonty, at least, during the 1810s.  
3. Catherine (Howard) Talbot’s father was Pierce Howard. 

The genealogical analysis of all known documents support the conclusion that Michael E. Byczek is the (1) 4x-great-grandson of John Talbot and Mary Bourke;  
(2) 5x-great-grandson of James Talbot and Catherine Howard; and (3) 6x-great-grandson of Pierce Howard. 

Research is ongoing with a strong likelihood that relevant documents are available to fully determine, without doubt, this blood lineage of Thomas Talbot is accurate. It is 
therefore proper for Michael E. Byczek to identity himself as their direct blood descendant. 

The most crucial observation is that Thomas Talbot himself referred to Fishmoyne as their family home. Fishmoyne and Ballinlonty are adjacent villages, both within the 
present-day Drom and Inch Catholic Parish. At the time, it appears that the church may have been known simply as Drom. There was only one known Talbot family from 
the entire Drom and Inch Parish during this time period. This was the John Talbot and Mary Bourke family. They had sons named Thomas and William.  
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The John Talbot and Mary Bourke Family 

John Talbot and Mary Bourke were married in 1818 at the Drom and Inch Catholic Parish of County Tipperary, Ireland. They had six children who have been verified 
through baptism records (dates of birth were not listed in these records). While these documents do not show a son James, there are several possible explanations. 

Child   Date of Baptism Location 

1. Catherine Talbot 4/1820   Drom Parish, without a village 
2. Thomas Talbot 4/8/1823  Drom Parish, without a village 
3. William Talbot 3/16/1826  Drom Parish, without a village 
4. Mary Talbot  8/8/1828  Ballinlonty within the Drom Parish 
5. Nanno Talbot  10/27/1830  Ballinlonty within the Drom Parish 
6. William Talbot 1/14/1833  Ballinlonty within the Drom Parish 

Observations 

Online access to actual baptism ledger books begin with Mary Talbot’s baptism in 1828. The earlier baptisms are derived from third-party transcriptions, which are not 
always reliable. 

The only reference to when James Talbot was born was his death record which suggested the year 1822 (based upon his age). There is a three year gap between Catherine 
and Thomas (1820-1823) that could suggest another child.  

There were two sons named William. It was common during this time period to reuse the name of a deceased child. However, death and burial records do not exist for this 
time period to determine whether or not the first William Talbot died between 1826-1833: 

1. Michael E. Byczek has documented across multiple branches of his Irish lineage for men and women to use a different name than given at baptism. In fact, James 
Talbot’s daughter Delia Talbot (Michael E. Byczek’s step-great-great-grandmother) used the name Delia, which is a derivation of Bridget. 

2. There is a possibility that James Talbot may have been baptized as William, but did not use that name. 
3. There are numerous examples of errors throughout church records, including the wrong surnames and transcriptions that merged multiple events. 
4. Many pages of Co. Tipperary church records are illegible.  
5. James Talbot may have been baptized in a different church, or even a different county in Ireland.  

For these reasons, Michael E. Byczek cannot determine whether or not John Talbot and Mary Bourke did or did not have a son James. The records are inconclusive. 
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Transcript of John Talbot and Mary Burke Marriage 
Witnesses are James Talbot and William Burke (presume relatives) 
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Transcript of “Gravestone Inscriptions” for John Talbot 
Buried with his daughter Catherine 
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John and his daughter Catherine are buried at Glenkeen Cemetery in Co. Tipperary. These two names are transcribed without mention of anybody else, so probably just the 
gravestones were indexed not actual burial records. 

The cemetery is located in Borrisoleigh, County Tipperary. 

Referred to as:  Glenkeen Old Graveyard 
   Borrisoleigh 
   Glenkeen Monastic Site and Burial Ground 

The graveyard is described as one of the oldest cemeteries in Ireland dating back to a 6th century monastery. 

It is unknown where Mary (Bourke) Talbot is buried, but is presumed to have been laid to rest with her husband at Glenkeen. 
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Photo of John Talbot’s Gravestone 
Source: Ireland Genealogy Projects Archive 

Note: Photo too small to zoom and read anything 
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This is the only possible death record in the entire Drom and Inch parish for Mary (Bourke) Talbot. 
This woman passed away in 1879 and was a farmer’s widow from Ballinlonty. 

An individual named James Talbot, also from Ballinlonty, was a witness 

It is presumed that James Talbot, brother of Thomas Talbot in Chicago, was the witness to their mother Mary (Bourke) Talbot’s death. 

Death for Mary Talbot 

Presume the correct Mary: about the right age (would have been 19 when she got married), lives in Ballinlonty, and somebody named James Talbot is a witness 
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Catherine 
 

Transcript of Catherine Talbot Baptism 
Godfather is Thomas Burke (presume relative of Mary) 
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Thomas 
 

Transcript of Thomas Talbot Baptism 
Godfather is James Burke (perhaps a relative). 

Godmother is Jane Chadwick. It is presumed that John Talbot’s sister was Honoria (Talbot) Chadwick. 
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William I 

Transcript of William Talbot Baptism 
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Actual Baptism record for Mary Talbot (1828) 
Godfather is Pierce Howard 

This is the earliest known actual church record for the Talbot family, and therefore, reference to Ballinlonty.  
Mary’s maiden name is spelled “Bourke” not Burke, as claimed by third-party transcriptions. 

Mary 
 

1828 Mary Talbot Baptism 
Note: This is important. The godfather is Pierce Howard, the name that is the focus of the Talbot Nobility folklore.  
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1830 Baptism for Nanno Talbot 

It is important to note that Nanno is a rare variation of Honoria.  

Nanno 

 

1830 Nanno Talbot Baptism 
Godfather is Phil Fogarty. The Fogarty is a wealthy and powerful family that owned all Ballinlonty. 

Godmother is Anne Chadwick (perhaps connected to John’s sister) 
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1833 Baptism of William Talbot 
Godfather is John Bourke 

Thomas Talbot’s brother William passed away in 1871 while living in Chicago, IL together on 17th and Wentworth. Thomas Talbot owned and operated a saloon, with the 
address of 32 Wentworth at the time. Thomas Talbot arranged the funeral, as William was buried in their family plot at Calvary Cemetery (Evanston, IL). The obituary, that 
would have been placed by Thomas, stated that William Talbot was from Fishmoyne, Co. Tipperary.  

The above baptism in 1833 (other than the earlier 1826 child) is the only possibility for William Talbot within the entire Drom and Inch Catholic parish, regardless of 
whether he was from Fishmoyne or Ballinlonty. 

 

Chicago Tribune - 7/22/1871 

The age is illegible, but could be 36 years. This would suggest a year of birth approximately in 1835. 
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The James Talbot and Catherine Howard Family 

John Talbot married Mary Bourke in the Drom and Inch Parish in 1818. There are only two other meaningful Talbot marriages during that time period:  

1. Mary Talbot and Joseph Ryan (1814) 
2. Honoria Talbot and James Chadwick (1820) 

The three marriages took place within six years of each other, suggesting John, Mary, and Honoria were of the same generation. Furthermore, all three marriages have 
Pierce Howard in common (such as godfather to their children). 

Genealogical research for Mary (Talbot) Ryan specifically states that she was from Ballinlonty and was the daughter of James Talbot and Catherine Howard. This lineage 
is very conclusive because two of her sons were named James Talbot Ryan and Pierce Howard Ryan as a tribute to Mary’s father and maternal grandfather.  

Records confirm a prominent resident of Fishmoyne at the time was named Pierce Howard. The name Pierce is a very uncommon name, and individuals named Pierce 
Howard are extremely rare throughout all Ireland and England over several generations.  

Due to probable age ranges, it is unlikely that the Pierce Howard who was godfather to these children was the same Pierce Howard who was the father of Catherine 
Howard. However, the fact that somebody with that name lived in Fishmoyne is very conclusive that the name and family relationship is accurate. It is reasonable to 
conclude that the elder Pierce Howard had a son, grandson, or nephew with the same name. 

The Chadwick family lived near the Drom and Inch Catholic Parish while the Ryan family relocated to the United States after Mary passed away in the 1830s. 

Thomas Howard, from Fishmoyne, was priest for the Drom and Inch Catholic Parish at the time of John Talbot’s marriage in 1818. He is credited with building the church. 
Records show that he was the only prominent Howard in Fishmoyne until his death. Pierce Howard appears in Fishmoyne after the priest’s death. 

Rev. Thomas Howard passed away in 1826. Two years later, somebody named Pierce Howard is specifically mentioned in a newspaper article as from Fishmoyne. An 
individual named Pierce Howard was the subject of probate proceedings in 1837, but his date of death and age are unknown. The daughter of a deceased Pierce Howard 
was married in 1842. Unfortunately, her age was not listed. Local baptism records show the name Pierce Howard was listed as godfather to several babies between 1811 
and 1837. This suggests that the name Pierce Howard disappeared after 1837, which corresponds to the probate proceedings. The baptism records also show that there was 
a Pierce Howard associated with the Drom and Inch Parish fifteen years before the priest Thomas Howard died, yet he does not appear to have been involved with land 
ownership during this earlier period. This corroborates the conclusion that Pierce Howard was the priest’s heir, which shows a very close family relationship. 

There is a newspaper reference to Pierce Howard in 1839, two years after the probate proceedings. While this could be an error, it’s also possible that there was another 
Pierce Howard in the area (i.e. father and son). 

These facts support the conclusion that an individual named Pierce Howard was the priest’s heir and acquired ownership of the Howard land in Fishmoyne. The most likely 
family relationship scenarios for somebody with the same surname to inherit from a Catholic priest are brother, nephew, great-nephew, or cousin. 

Records suggest that James Talbot and Catherine Howard held a prominent status in Ballinlonty during Rev. Thomas Howard’s lifetime, yet the Talbot family does not 
appear to be from the parish. This may suggest that the Talbot family took residence in Ballinlonty because Catherine was related to the priest. The fact that her three 
presumptive children held Pierce Howard in high regard suggests this individual who inherited from the priest was their uncle (Catherine’s brother). This would further 
suggest that the priest was Catherine’s uncle and that her father Pierce Howard was the priest’s brother. However, this has not been verified.  
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The fact that the priest and Pierce Howard passed away about ten years of each other could suggest they were brothers, or that a nephew died younger than would be 
expected. Without approximate ages, it’s difficult to determine whether it was a brother or nephew who inherited from the priest.  

It is reasonable to conclude that the 1842 marriage of Pierce Howard’s daughter refers to a younger woman. It is also reasonable to conclude that the Pierce Howard who 
was godfather to several children would have been younger at such time versus an elderly man. The most likely scenario is that the Pierce Howard, who was the priest’s 
heir, was a nephew versus brother. 

This may also explain why Thomas Talbot referred to Fishmoyne versus Ballinlonty for his brother William’s death in 1871. The Talbot family may have lived in 
Ballinlonty, but had a significant attachment to Fishmoyne. William Talbot may have even lived on the Howard farm in Fishmoyne prior to settling in Chicago. 

It’s also possible that the Talbot and Howard land were adjacent properties despite being located in two different present-day villages. Another possibility is that the Talbot 
land itself spanned both villages.  
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Mary (Talbot) Ryan 

Mary Talbot married Joseph Ryan in 1814 at the Drom and Inch Catholic church. They had eight known children: 

Child   Birth  Baptism Location (Catholic Parish)  Notes 

Honora Ryan  1817        Baptism not found 
Maria Ryan  1819  Powerstown  
James Talbot Ryan 1820  Powerstown     Named for maternal grandfather 
Margaret Ryan  1822  Powerstown 
Thomas  Ryan  1825  Borrisoleigh 
Bridget Ryan  1828  Borrisoleigh 
Pierce Howard Ryan 1829  Borrisoleigh     Named for mother’s maternal grandfather 
Josephine Ryan  1831        Baptism not found 
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Transcript of Marriage (C Howard was a witness) 
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Honora 
 

Transcript of Honora Ryan’s baptism in Drom Parish 
Godfather is John Talbot, Mary’s presumed brother and Thomas Talbot (Chicago)’s presumed father 
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Maria 
 

1819 Baptism in Powerstown Parish 
Note: Catherine Howard is the godmother, perhaps the same woman who was witness to the marriage 
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James 
 

1820 Baptism in Powerstown Parish 
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Margaret 
 

1822 Baptism in Powerstown Parish 
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Thomas 

 

1825 Baptism in Borrisoleigh Parish 
Note: The Ryan family moved to Borrisoleigh and the godmother is a Chadwick, perhaps something to do with Hanora (Talbot) Chadwick 
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Bridget 
 

1828 Baptism in Borrisoleigh Parish 
Unknown whether this Bourke may have something to do with John Talbot’s wife 
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Pierce 
 

1829 Baptism in Borrisoleigh Parish 
Godfather is Richard Chadwick, which makes it even more suspect why two Chadwicks are involved with these baptisms 
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Maps 
 

The Powerstown Parish is on the bottom (right midpoint) relative to Drom and Borrisoleigh on the top (left of middle) 
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Honoria (Talbot) Chadwick 

Honoria Talbot married James Chadwick in 1820 at the Drom and Inch Catholic church. They had nine known children, all baptized in the Borrisoleigh Parish: 

Child    Birth 

Catherine Chadwick  1822 
Thomas Chadwick  1824 
Maria Chadwick  1825 
Mary Chadwick   1826 
James Chadwick  1828 
James Chadwick  1829 
John Chadwick   1830 
John Chadwick   1831 
Adelaide Chadwick  1833 
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Transcript of 1820 Marriage 
Note: The witnesses were John Talbot and James Talbot. It’s possible these are her brother and father.  
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Catherine 
 

1822 - Mother is listed as Nanno Talbot 
Unknown whether Michael Bourke as anything to with John Talbot’s wife Mary Bourke 
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Thomas 
 

1824 - Mother is listed as Fonny (?) Talbot 
Unknown whether godfather Patrick Ryan has anything to do with Mary (Talbot) Ryan’s husband Joseph 

Page  of 6 56

Page  of 29 98



 

Maria I 
 

1825 - Mother is listed as Honny (?) Talbot 
Unknown whether the godmother Ann Ryan has anything to do with Mary (Talbot) Ryan 
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Mary II 
 

1826 - Mother is listed as Nanno Talbot 
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James - I 
 

1828 - Mother is listed as Honny (?) Talbot 
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James - II 
 

1829 - Mother is listed as Honny (?) Talbot 
Note: This baptism is important because the godparents are Pierce Howard and Biddy Howard. 

The Talbot folklore emphasizes Pierce Howard as Honoria Talbot’s grandfather 
It is unknown whether this Pierce Howard is a great-grandfather serving as godfather or whether this could be an uncle or cousin 

Also, Biddy Howard is a godmother (presume Bridget). 
Pierce Howard is a very unusual name and this is a strong indication that Honoria (Talbot) Chadwick is part of the folklore. 
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John I 
 

1830 - Mother is listed as Honny (?) Talbot 
Unknown whether the godmother is associated with Mary (Talbot) Ryan 

Page  of 11 56

Page  of 34 98



 

John II 
 

1831 - Mother is listed as Honny (?) Talbot 
Unknown whether the godmother is related to John Talbot’s wife Mary Bourke 
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Adelaide 
 

1833 Baptism for Borrisoleigh 
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The James Talbot and Ellen Bannon Family 

James Talbot married Ellen Bannon in the Ballycahill and Holly-Cross Catholic Parish of Co. Tipperary in 1859. Their children were born in Ballinlonty. 

Government death records first began after the Famine of the late 1840s (usually by the 1860s). John Talbot appears to have passed away in 1834 and is buried with his 
daughter Catherine at Old Glenkeen Graveyard in Borrisoleigh. It is unknown why the family arranged for John’s burial in this location. One explanation is that James 
Talbot and Catherine (Howard) Talbot are also buried at Old Glenkeen. It is also possible that the cemetery is where the Bourke family is buried. 

After John Talbot’s death, there is only one prominent Talbot individual in Ballinlonty - the widow Mary Talbot. There is every reason to believe that the “Widow Mary 
Talbot” was Mary (Bourke) Talbot, widow of John. 

There is a death record from Ballinlonty in 1879 for a woman named Mary Talbot, who was a widow. The witness to her death was James Talbot, also from Ballinlonty. It 
is very reasonable to conclude that Thomas Talbot’s brother James was the witness to the Widow Mary Talbot’s death, which is highly suggestive that James (the witness) 
was also Mary’s son. 

Furthermore, James Talbot and Ellen Bannon had a relationship with Nanno Talbot, as a godmother to their children. John Talbot and Mary Bourke had a daughter with 
that exact same spelling, which was a very rare form of Hanora/Honoria. It is highly unlikely, given the rarity of the surname Talbot, that there would be two women 
named Nanno Talbot both from Ballinlonty. It is also important to note that John Talbot is presumed to have a sister Honoria, who was called Nanno. It is reasonable to 
conclude that since John called his daughter Nanno, it was in tribute to his sister. 

The only other Talbot Marriage during that time period was Mary Talbot who married John Laffan. John Talbot and Mary Bourke had a daughter Mary. James Talbot and 
Ellen Bannon had a relationship with both John and Mary Laffan, as a godparents to their children.  

The fact that James and Ellen Talbot had a relationship with Nanno Talbot and Mary Laffan suggests they were all siblings. James and Ellen Talbot also had a relationship 
with individuals of the Chadwick surname. James Talbot would have had first cousins named Chadwick through his aunt Hanora (Talbot) Chadwick. 

Denis Talbot, son of James and Ellen, appears to have inherited the Talbot family farm in Ballinlonty. He was also the nephew and heir of an unmarried Nora Talbot who 
passed away in 1903 from Ballinlonty. It is highly plausible that Nora was Nanno Talbot, daughter of John Talbot and Mary Bourke. Nora could have been reference to 
Honoria/Hanora.  

The children of James Talbot and Ellen Bannon, all born in Ballinlonty, were: 

Child   Birth  Notes 

John Talbot  1860  Godmother was Nanno Talbot 
Denis Talbot  1861 
Thomas Talbot  1863  Settled in Chicago, IL 
Catherine Talbot 1865 
Mary Talbot   1868  Godparents were John and Mary Laffan 
Honora Talbot  1870  
Ellen Talbot  1872  Settled in Chicago, IL 
Male Baby  1874 
Bridget Talbot  1875  Settled in Chicago, IL 
William Talbot  1878  Settled in Chicago, IL 
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James 

 

Death for James Talbot 
This is presumed to be Delia’s Father 

He was born in 1822 and lived in Ballinlonty 
Hanora Talbot was the witness to the death - James had a daughter Hanora and presumed to have a sister Nanno/Nora. 
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Marriage for James Talbot and Ellen Bannon (Spelled Banan) 
Parish of Ballycahill and Holy-Cross 

Witnesses were John Laffan and John Chadwick 
Note: John Laffan is presumed to be James’s brother-in-law and he would have had Chadwick first cousins 

 
Marriage for James Talbot and Ellen Bannon (Spelled Banan) 

Parish of Ballycahill and Holy-Cross (see map below) 
Witnesses were John Laffan and John Chadwick (refer to Drom Talbot documentary for connection with Talbot folklore) - John Laffan is presumed to be James’s brother-in-law 

Below shows the index of marriages and a strange coincidence that James Talbot is presumed to be from Ballinlonty (Drom and Inch). 
At the exact same time (less than one month) there are two James Talbots getting married with other in Drom and Inch.  

The other married Eliza Butler (see Drom Talbot documentary). 
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John Talbot 

 

1860 Baptism for John Talbot 
Godmother is Nanno Talbot (presume sister) 

This is important regarding folklore (refer to John Talbot and Mary Burke documentary for Nanno) 
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Denis Talbot 
 

1861 Baptism for Denis Talbot 
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Thomas Talbot 

 

1863 Baptism for Thomas Talbot 
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Catherine Talbot 
 

Baptism (7/23/1865) for Catherine Talbot 

 

1865 Civil Birth Record for Catherine Talbot 

Note: Birth is listed as 7/25/1865, which is after the baptism 
The birth was registered on 7/31/1865, so the date of birth is obviously wrong 
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Mary Talbot 

 

Baptism (2/8/1868) for Mary Talbot 
Godparents are Mary and John Laffan. This could be an indication that Mary Talbot (who married John Laffan) is the sister of James and Thomas 

Refer to John Talbot and Mary Burke documentary regarding Mary as prospective sister of Thomas (Chicago) 

 

1868 Civil Birth Record for Mary Talbot 

Note: Date of birth is listed as 9/15/1868 
The birth was registered on 10/7/1868, so there is an obvious problem with how old the baby was 

Page  of 10 26

Mary Talbot 

 

Baptism (2/8/1868) for Mary Talbot 
Godparents are Mary and John Laffan. This could be an indication that Mary Talbot (who married John Laffan) is the sister of James and Thomas 

Refer to John Talbot and Mary Burke documentary regarding Mary as prospective sister of Thomas (Chicago) 

 

1868 Civil Birth Record for Mary Talbot 

Note: Date of birth is listed as 9/15/1868 
The birth was registered on 10/7/1868, so there is an obvious problem with how old the baby was 
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Honora Talbot 

 

Baptism (4/10/1870) for Honora Talbot 
Godparents are Martin and Honora Laffan, perhaps relatives of Mary Talbot? 

 

1870 Civil Birth Record for Honora Talbot 

Note: The date of birth is listed as 5/7/1870 
The birth was registered on 5/30/1870, so there is an obvious problem 
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Ellen Talbot 

 

Baptism (9/26/1872) for Ellen Talbot 
Godfather is Timothy Bourke, perhaps a relative (not sure if name is Timothy) 

 

1872 Civil Birth Record for Ellen Talbot 

Note: The date of birth is listed as 11/14/1872 
The birth was registered on 11/14/1872, so there is an obvious problem 
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Unnamed Male Baby Talbot 

 

1874 Civil Birth Record for Unnamed Male Baby 
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Bridget Talbot 

 

Baptism (12/4/1875) for Bridget Talbot 
Godparents are William Bourke (perhaps a relative) and William Laffan (perhaps a Laffan relative?) 

Note: It looks like both godparents are male, so one of these names may not be William 

 

1875 Civil Birth Record for Bridget Talbot 

Note: The date of birth is listed as 12/1/1875. 
Every other baby has a totally wrong date of birth relative to the baptism 

Bridget’s date of birth is possible, because it was three days prior to the baptism 
However, based on the errors in other birth records, this date is not reliable 
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William Talbot 

 

Baptism (11/16/1878) for William Talbot 
Godfather is Michael Bourke, perhaps a relative 

 

1879 Civil Birth Record for William Talbot 

Note: Date of birth is listed as 2/25/1879 
The birth was registered in April 1879, so there is an obvious problem 
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Mary (Talbot) Laffan  

There are only two known Talbot marriages in the entire Drom Parish for those who would be the same generation as Thomas Talbot (Chicago, IL). One is Mary Talbot 
from Ballinlonty and the other is an unknown James Talbot who married Eliza Butler (the bride may have been from the parish, not the groom). 

Mary Talbot married John Laffan in 1857 in Drom with Ballinlonty listed as the location (most likely referring to the bride’s residence). The witnesses to the marriage were 
John Chadwick and Mary Chadwick. Hanora (Talbot) Chadwick had children with these names.  

Mary Talbot and John Laffan are only known to have one child (only one has been found at this time). John Laffan was born in 1858 in the Borrisoleigh Parish. 

The Chadwicks were from Borrisoleigh. All Chadwick baptisms refer to the village of Borris, which it presumed to be an abbreviation for Borrisoleigh. John Laffan was 
also listed as Borris for the baptism. The godparents were James Chadwick and Nanno Talbot. Mary (Talbot) Laffan is presumed to have an unmarried sister Nanno Talbot. 
Hanora (Talbot) Chadwick had a son James.  

James Talbot (Delia’s father and brother of Thomas) married Ellen Bannon in 1859 (Parish of Ballycahill and Holy-Cross). The witnesses to the marriage were John Laffan 
and John Chadwick. John Laffan is James Talbot’s presumed brother-in-law. Honora (Talbot) Chadwick had a son John Chadwick. The same name was a witness to Mary 
(Talbot) Laffan’s marriage in 1857. 

James Talbot’s daughter Mary was born in 1868 (Ballinlonty). The godparents were John Laffan and Mary Laffan. It is presumed that Mary Laffan is James’s sister and 
John Laffan is her husband. 
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1857 Marriage for Mary Talbot and John Laffan 

Witnesses are John and Mary Chadwick (Mary Talbot is presumed to have cousins with these names) 

 

1857 Marriage for Mary Talbot and John Laffan 
The marriage is indexed under Ballinlonty (presumedly where Mary is from) 

Witnesses are John and Mary Chadwick (Mary Talbot is presumed to have cousins with these names) 
Refer to the Talbot Overview documentary for an analysis 

There are others with the same name in Drom (civil death), but nothing to confirm identity. 

 

Baptism for John Laffan at Borrisoleigh Parish (assume Borris is short for the village of Borrisoleigh in terms of residence) 
Refer to Chadwick and Ryan documentaries for cross-reference to the Borrisoleigh Parish 

Godparents are James Chadwick (presume Mary Talbot’s cousin) and Nanno Talbot (presume Mary’s sister). 
There is a John Laffan with a mother Mary Laffan living in Drom for the 1901 census, but not enough details to confirm identity. 

Date of Baptism 1/17/1858 
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1857 Marriage for Mary Talbot and John Laffan 
The marriage is indexed under Ballinlonty (presumedly where Mary is from) 

Witnesses are John and Mary Chadwick (Mary Talbot is presumed to have cousins with these names) 
Refer to the Talbot Overview documentary for an analysis 

There are others with the same name in Drom (civil death), but nothing to confirm identity. 

 

Baptism for John Laffan at Borrisoleigh Parish (assume Borris is short for the village of Borrisoleigh in terms of residence) 
Refer to Chadwick and Ryan documentaries for cross-reference to the Borrisoleigh Parish 

Godparents are James Chadwick (presume Mary Talbot’s cousin) and Nanno Talbot (presume Mary’s sister). 
There is a John Laffan with a mother Mary Laffan living in Drom for the 1901 census, but not enough details to confirm identity. 

Date of Baptism 1/17/1858 
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Nanno Talbot 

John Talbot and Mary Bourke had a daughter Nanno Talbot. Nanno is a variant of Hanora/Honoria.  

Nanno Talbot was a godmother for Mary (Talbot) Laffan’s son and James Talbot’s first child (John) born in 1860 (Ballinlonty). 

Denis Talbot from Ballinlonty was the next-of-kin and nephew to an unmarried Nora Talbot who died in Ballinlonty in 1903. Nanno Talbot would be Denis Talbot’s aunt. 

 

 

An unmarried Nora Talbot from Ballinlonty with a nephew Denis Talbot from Ballinlonty 
It would appear to be Nanno.  

The 1901 census has an unmarried Nora Talbott living in the next Parish Templemore.  
Refer to the Talbot Overview documentary for more information. 

 

Entry in the Calendar of Wills and Administration (title of data source) 
Labeled as Probate 

Same date of the death record above.  
Denis Talbot received 41 pounds.  

It is unknown whether actual court documents exist, such as a Will that may perhaps outline her family. 
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An unmarried Nora Talbot from Ballinlonty with a nephew Denis Talbot from Ballinlonty 
It would appear to be Nanno.  

The 1901 census has an unmarried Nora Talbott living in the next Parish Templemore.  
Refer to the Talbot Overview documentary for more information. 

 

Entry in the Calendar of Wills and Administration (title of data source) 
Labeled as Probate 

Same date of the death record above.  
Denis Talbot received 41 pounds.  

It is unknown whether actual court documents exist, such as a Will that may perhaps outline her family. 
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Rev. Thomas Howard and Pierce Howard of Fishmoyne 

According to records, it appears that Rev. Thomas Howard was born in 1749.  

An estimate for when Catherine (Howard) Talbot’s father Pierce Howard was born is 1744. John Talbot was born about 1794. His mother could have been about 25 years 
old when he was born, which is about 1769. Her father (Pierce) could have been about 25 when she was born, which was 1744.  
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1826 Tithe Applotment 
(two versions of what appears to be the same document) 
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Fishmoyne and Ballinlonty are adjacent villages.  
Mary Talbot’s presumed land (lot #10) is on the border with Fishmoyne 

Fishmoyne wraps around Ballinlonty, as the two villages are somewhat intertwined (suggesting a connection between Talbot and Howard in these two locations) 
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Fishmoyne on the left and Ballinlonty on the right within Kilfithmone 
(top half) 
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(bottom half) 
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The Drom and Inch Parish Ledger Book has a list of what appears to be tributes for each priest in the church. 
It appears that each name has a location, perhaps of birth, which is Goldin for Thomas Howard. 

It also appears to show how long he served as priest (37 years), when he died (1826), and his age (77 years old) 

Note: There is a Golden located in Co. Tipperary 

Page  of 58 98



The Waterford Mirror (Waterford, Ireland) - 8/7/1824 
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Newspaper Article about a “Catholic” Association 
Dublin Morning Register - 1/21/1828 

Pierce Howard from the Parish of Drom gave money - This is the first newspaper reference to Pierce Howard (two years after Rev Thomas Howard died) 
Note: Magrath Fogarty is the land owner of Ballinlonty House 
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Newspaper Article about “Catholic Rent”  
Dublin Morning Register - 2/28/1829 

Pierce Howard from the Drom Parish gave money 
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A robbery took place in 1828 where Pierce Howard was robbed of multiple guns and a silver watch. He is listed as from Fishmoyne. Since Rev Thomas Howard appears to 
have died in 1826, this would suggest that Pierce Howard inherited the land, or otherwise lived with a family who inherited the land. 

 

Limerick Evening Post - 5/30/1828 

This article refers to Mr. Howard of Fishmoyne (without a county), but Borrisoleigh is the nearest big city 
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Tipperary Free Press - 6/7/1828 

This article refers to Pierce Howard without mentioning any location. 
It is presumed this is a continuation. 

Clonmel is a large city south of Fishmoyne 
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Tipperary Free Press - 8/2/1828 

This appears to be either a continuation or a followup 
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Cambridge Chronicle and Journal - 11/4/1837 

Pierce Howard from Fishmoyne is deceased.  
Note: Mr. Fletcher from Clonmore was the executor.  

There is family a connection with the Fletcher family in Clonmore (Templemore Parish). 

Note: It’s possible that “near the village of Dreen” is an error for Drom. 

This is a rather serious incident. Thomas Talbot was about 14 years old and must have known about this, especially if Pierce Howard (and Fletcher) are close relatives. 

See below for more information that links the Fletcher and Howard families through baptism and marriage records 
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London Evening Standard - 10/25/1837 

This appears to be a duplicate story, but it was expressly referred to as Tipperary 
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Jackson’s Oxford Journal (Oxford, Oxfordshire, England) - 10/28/1837 
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Pierce Howard of Fishmoyne was dead in 1837. Yet, another Pierce Howard appears in the 1839 Voter Declaration.  
Perhaps, this is a son/grandson or an error derived from an outdated index. 

Clonmel Herald - 6/15/1839 
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Tipperary Free Press - 6/12/1839 

A duplicate list, but this one spells out that he was a freeholder 
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Dublin Evening Mail - 1/26/1842 

Notes: Roredstown in within the Drom Parish 
It is unknown whether John Bray is related to Pierce Howard, or his wife (therefore not a Talbot relative). 

Also note that Pierce Howard was referred to as Esq. 

This article does not refer to her age. She could be 20 or 50 years old, which would provide insight to her father’s age. 

 

Marriage record from the Drom Parish - 1/24/1842 
Note: Nothing is known about whether they had children or what happened to them. 

This is the only direct reference to any family of Pierce Howard. 
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Map that is presumed to be the location of Rordstown (probably misspelled) 

There is an Upper and Lower Rorardstown (two adjacent villages on the right - top/bottom) 
Fishmoyne and Ballinlonty are the two arrows on the left side 
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Upper Rorardstown 
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Lower Rorardstown 
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Possible Howard and Talbot Relatives 

There are several individuals in the Drom and Inch Catholic Parish and nearby villages that are cross-referenced to Pierce Howard and the Talbot family.  
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All Howard Baptisms in Drom Parish (father and mother) 
(According to Rootsireland.ie) 

All baptisms took place between 1810-1848 

Parents      Children Date   Godparents 

John Howard + Anne (Nanno) Burke  Mary  8/4/1822  Edmund Burke + James Ryan 

John Howard + Mary Dwyer   Conor  2/18/1825  James Hogan + Mary Bohan 

Walter Howard + Mary Bryan   Sarah  12/18/1825  Daniel Trehy + Judy Long 
              (Brien)   Laurence 4/13/1827  Edmund Ryan + Mary Ryan 
      Mary  12/20/1828  John Brien + Bridget Brien 
      Laurence 7/11/1831  Richard Bryan + Bridget Burke 
      Michael 10/6/1833  Daniel Ryan + Mary Purcell 
      James  4/13/1836  William Dunne + Peggy Carroll 
      John  6/24/1840  Michael Burke + Kate Burke 
      Michael 11/21/1842  Jerry Dwyer + Mary Ryan 

John Howard + Catherine Stapleton  Thomas  1/3/1825  Wm Hogan + Judy Egan 
      Margaret 11/10/1926  Thos Hetherton + Nelly Fogarty 

Michael Howard + Mary Kelly   Laurence 1/2/1822  Michael Haynes + Judy Haynes 
      Sarah  7/24/1833  Michael Kelly + Bridget Kelly 
      Michael 8/17/1836  Darby Carroll + Mary Hynes 
      Mary  8/28/1838  John Dwyer + Judy Carroll 
      Bridget  10/27/1840  Lnce Ryan + Mary Kelly 
      Denis  5/4/1840  Mary Howard + ? 
      Anne  1/23/1843  John Hynes + Sally Howard 

Denis Ryan + Anne Howard   Denis  7/10/1810  Wm Kennedy + Mary Lonergan 

William Hogan + Mary Howard   Frances  3/14/1818  Wm Purcell + Nelly Howard 
      William  7/10/1825  James Purcell + Peggy Purcell 
      John  12/14/1818  Daniel Maher + Cath Russell 

James Cloonan + Margaret Howard  Daniel  2/18/1819  Jim Maher + Judy Long 
      Mary  10/8/1830  John Trehy + Anne Bohan 
      Laurence 11/16/1832  Phil Hennessey + Mary Cawley 

Jeremiah Dwyer + Mary Howard  Sarah  3/6/1819  Jas Cloonan + Judy Carroll 
      Sarah  9/8/1824  Jas Coonan + Judy Carroll 
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Thomas Dwyer + Mary Howard   Edward  10/17/1822  Walter Howard + Mary Ryan 

William Fagan + Mary Howard   Thomas  4/8/1823  Phillip Fogarty + Mary Connors 

James Connors + Margaret Howard  Anne  5/18/1828  Wm Hennessey + Ann Howard 
      Patrick  11/13/1828 (?)  Michael Howard + Margaret Maher 

William Ryan + Anne Howard   Mary  5/16/1823  Thos Trehy + Cath Quill 
      Patrick  6/10/1833  Ned Ryan + Mary Cawley 

William Burke + Bridget Howard   Judith  2/26/1832  Matt Loughnane + Margaret Howard 

Matthew Ryan + Bridget Howard  Phillip  10/13/1848  John Connolly + Hon Doolin 
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All Baptisms for Howard in Templemore (Roman Catholic) (just paternal for representative insight) 
(According to rootsireland.ie) 

All Baptisms took place between 1816 - 1880 

Parents      Children Date   Godparents 

Peter Howard + Catherine Howard  Frederick 12/1/1816  Jas Curley + Cath Dunn 

William Howard + Anne Fant   Catherine 12/19/1822  Arthur Fant + Bridget Howard 

Cornelius Howard + Mary Byrne   Patrick  3/20/1838  Thos Cullen + Bridget Dalton 

John Howard + Mary Cawlen   Rachel  12/11/1840  Syl Cawlen + Eliza Green 

Edward Howard + Mary Cummins  Catherine 9/1/1852  Edw Clarke + Bridget Howard 

Charles Howard + Ellen Harrodine  Mary  10/3/1880  Henry Healy + Rebecca Healy 
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All Baptisms for Howard in Templemore (Church of Ireland) 
(According to rootsireland.ie) 

All Baptisms took place between 1804 - 1854 

Parents      Children Date   Godparents 

Richard Howard + Phebe Howard  Richard  11/13/1804 

John Howard + Jane Howard   George  5/17/1807 

Samuel Howard + Ann Howard   Margaret 3/11/1811 

James Howard + Hester Howard   Mary  3/3/1811 

William Howard + Sarah _   Charles  11/26/1815 

William Howard + Susan _   Mary  3/16/1816 

William Howard + Johanna _   Louise  7/27/1823     [Soldier of the 84th Regt] 

William Howarth + Jane _   Matilda  2/4/1855     [Corporal of the 55th Regt] 
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All Baptisms for Howard in North Tipperary Whose Father is Peter Howard (All religions) [If Pierce is derived from Peter] 
(According to rootsireland.ie) 

Parents      Children Date   Godparents 

Frederick (Above) 

Peter Howard + Mary Mara   Ellen  8/16/1835  John Reddan + Ann Lorcan   [Lorrha Parish - RC] 
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All Howard Marriages in Drom Parish (RC) 
(According to rootsireland.ie) 

All Marriages Between 1815-1843 

Names       Date   Witnesses 

Anne (Nancy ?) Howard + William Ryan  10/18/1815  Lnce Howard + John Dwyer 
Mary Howard + William Hogan    2/16/1816  John Howard + Thomas Ryan 
Margaret Howard + James Cloonan   1/29/1818  John Howard + Nancy Ryan 
John Howard + Honora Burke    1/24/1819  Ned Burke + Simon Burke 
Mary Howard + Conor Kennedy    2/14/1819  Toby Howard + William Howard 
John Howard + Catherine Stapleton   1/12/1822  Michael Carroll + Mary Carroll 
Bridget Howard + George O’Meara   2/9/1823  John Howard + Toby Howard 
Ellen Howard + Edmund Tuck    6/13/1824  John Howard + Toby Howard 
Walter Howard + Bridget Bryan    2/12/1825  Biddy Burke + Honoria Ryan 
Michael Howard + Mary Kelly    2/6/1832   Edmond Ryan + Bess Cantwell 
John Howard + Bridget Ryan    1/29/1841  Phillip Maher + Mary Ryan 
Mary Howard + Patrick Mcgrath   1/24/1842  Patrick Connors + Anne Peacock  ** Daughter of Pierce Howard 
Michael Howard + Johanna Russell   2/13/1843  Michael Connors + Mary Russell 

Random Marriage in Templemore (Church of Ireland) 

John Howard + Jane Talbot    5/1/1802   
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All Deaths in Templemore or Drom for Howard (all religions) 
(According to rootsireland.ie) 

Name   Date   Age  Location   Notes 
   
Thomas Howard 12/21/1821  22  Templemore (Town Park GR) Mother Johanna Headen. Son of John Howard. Brother: Daniel + Patrick 
Jane Howard  6/20/1825  73  Templemore (Temp CI GY) Wife of William / Somebody died 5/26/1825 
_ Howard  5/26/1825    Templemore (CI)  Perhaps William Above 
William Howard 5/26/1825  76  Templemore (Temp CI GY) Not sure if this is a repeat of the blank name above 
Daniel Howard  1/1/1826  26      Same as Mother Johanna Headen 
John Howard  2/1/1833  70      Same as wife Johanna Headen 
John Howard  12/27/1846  32  Templemore (Town Park GR) Wife Bridget Ryan 
Patrick Howard  5/15/1850  29      Same as mother Johanna Headen 
Hanora Howard  3/31/1871  76  Drom (RC Ch GY)  Buried with Denis Talbot 
Anne Howard  9/6/1879  35  Templemore (Civil)  Unmarried. John Howard - Brother. Lives in Cobs 

Page  of 81 98



All Other Documents for Howard in Templemore, Drom, and Kilfithmone [civil parish designation] 
(According to rootsireland.ie) 

Name   Type    Year   Location 

James Howard  Tithe Applotment  1824   Templemore - Templemore 
John Howard  Tithe     1824   Templemore - Pollough 
John Howard  Tithe    1824   Drom - Kilvilcorris 
William / Toby Howard Tithe    1824   Drom - Killahagen 
John Howard  Tithe    1826   Kilfithmone - Killmacorris 
Thomas Howard Tithe    1826   Kilfithmone - Fishmoyne   ** Priest 
Tobias Howard  Tithe    1826   Kilfithmone - Killahagen 
John Howard  Poor Law Rate   1842   Templemore - Polough 
John Howard  Poor Law Rate   1843   Templemore - Poloughs 
John Howard   Poor Law Rate   1844   Templemore - Poloughs 
John Howard   Poor Law Rate   1846   Templemore - Colough 
John Howard   Poor Law Rate   1847   Templemore - Polough 
John Howard   Poor Law Rate   1848   Templemore - Polough 
John Howard   Poor Law Rate   1849   Templemore - Plough   
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All Baptisms for Talbot (father) and Howard (mother) in Tipperary (all religions) 
(According to rootsireland.ie) 

Parents      Children Date   Location 

Richard Talbot + Ann Howard   John  5/26/1799  Roscrea Parish - Church of Ireland 
      Edward  10/25/1801  Templemore Parish - Church of Ireland 
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All Baptisms in North Tipperary where Godfather is Pierce Howard 
(According to rootsireland.ie) 

Parents      Children Date   Location  Godparents 

John O’Brien + Elizabeth Hartigan  Mary  6/5/1811  Drom (RC)  Pierce Howard + Joh Mcgrath 
James Peters + Mary Kavanagh   Denis  5/19/1817  Drom (RC)  Pierce Howard + Honoria Purcell 
John Talbot + Mary Burke   Mary  8/8/1828  Drom (RC)  Pierce Howard + Margaret Breen 
William Fletcher + Bridget Howard  Anne  2/25/1837  Templemore (RC) Pierce Howard + Mary Meara 
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Children of William Fletcher and Bridget Howard 
(According to rootsireland.ie) 

Children Date   Godparents   Location 

Johanna 2/7/1830  Cath Hindy + ?   Clonmore - Templemore (RC) 
John  8/28/1831  Pat Fletcher + Eliz Fletcher Same 
Thomas  9/27/1832  Rev P Fant + Eliza Hindy Templemore (RC) w/o village 
Elizabeth 10/28/1835  Rev John Butler + Ann Ho... Clonmore 
Anne  2/25/1837  Pierce Howard + Mary Meara Clonmore 
Catherine 2/25/1837  George Meara + Sarah Hendy Clonmore 
Margaret  6/10/1838  Thos Hendy + Sarra Hendy Clonmore 
Robert  3/1840   Anther Fant + Eliza Mara Clonmore 
Anne  1/14/1842  Wm Mara + Eliza Howard Clonmore 
Bridget  8/25/1844  Patk Murphy + Margt Laffan Clonmore 

Marriage 

William Fletcher and Widow Meara (note in transcription that name is Bridget Howard - That could be speculation and unreliable based on baptisms) 
7/1/1829 - Bride living in Clonmore 
Witnesses: Theo Howard + John Murphy 

Bridget Howard + George Meara  Mary  12/5/1823  Robert Ledwell + Mary Shea   Clonmore (Templemore RC) 
      Theobald 2/20/1825  Wm Meara + Ann Howard  Same 

Marriage 

George O’Meara + Bridget Howard 
Drom RC Parish: 2/9/1823 
Witnesses: John Howard + Toby Howard 

Observations 

Mr. Fletcher from Clonmore was executor of Pierce Howard’s estate in Fishmoyne. It would appear that it was William Fletcher, whose wife was Bridget Howard. It 
further appears that Bridget was a widow when she married William Fletcher and that her first husband was George Meara.  

Since Bridget married George Meara in 1823, she could have been born around 1800. This implies that she was the same generation as the Talbot siblings (John, Mary, and 
Honoria). Therefore, Pierce Howard could have been Bridget’s uncle.  

Page  of 85 98



All Baptisms for Drom (RC) where one of the godparents was a Howard or Talbot 
(According to rootsireland.ie) 

All Baptisms between 1809-1894 

Parents      Children Date   Godparents 

Daniel Manning + Judith Ryan   Margaret 6/13/1809  James Ryan + Mary Talbot   

Edmund Stapleton + Margaret Laffan  Margaret 11/13/1810  John Howard + Mary Talbot  
      ?  4/15/1815  James Gready + Mary Howard 

John O’Brien + Elizabeth Hartigan  William  5/4/1809  Lnce McGann + Maria Talbot  
      Mary  6/4/1811  Pierce Howard + Joh Mcgrath 
     
James Burke + Judith Mara   John  2/10/1810  Daniel Trehy + Norry Talbot 

Patrick Kearns + Mary Carthy   Denis  9/1/1811  Jas Cantwell + Honey Talbot 

James Ryan + Margaret Ryan   Mary  6/6/1811  Danl Tuohy + Mary Talbot 

John Ryan + Mary Fahy    Judith  7/12/1812  John Howard + Mary Burke 

James Ryan + Mary Stapleton   Patrick  3/10/1812  John Howard + Cath Carroll 

William Egan + Susan Burke   Ellen  5/29/1812  James Egan + Mary Howard 
      John  5/29/1812  Matt Burke + Mary Talbot   

Laurence Shanahan + Judith Fahy  Catherine 5/6/1813  William Howard + Mary Talbot 

Martin Dunne + Mary Sweeney   William  1/5/1813  Matt Shinnors + Bridget Talbot 

Thomas Ryan + Ellen Trehy   Daniel  6/20/1814  John Howard + Nelly Connolly 

Patrick White + Honora Murphy   Anne  8/5/1814  Mary Howard + ? 

Michael Fanning + Catherine Callahan  Mary  1/23/1815  John Howard + Mary Meara 

John Fogarty + Margaret Ryan   Phillip  4/30/1815  Denis Burke + Catty Howard 

Michael Connors + Anne Maher   Thomas  2/5/1816  John Talbot + Nancy Talbot 

Joseph Ryan + Mary Talbot   Honora  2/27/1817  John Talbot + Jane Ryan 
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Thomas Burke + Mary Flynn   Margaret 5/7/1817  John Howard + Bgt Kinsley 

John Leahy + Mary Kelly   Catherine 11/14/1817  Mary Howard + ?   [Born out of wedlock - both names] 

James Peters + Mary Kavanagh   Denis  5/19/1817  Pierce Howard + Honoria Purcell 

Thomas Ryan + Anne Ryan   Catherine 8/27/1817  Mrs Howard + ? 

Thomas Feehan + Catherine Delaney   Honora  2/1/1818  Nelly Howard + ? 

Phillip Maher + Catherine Ryan   Mary  6/25/1818  Nelly Howard + ?   [Born out of wedlock - both names] 

John Morrissey + Margaret Costigan  Daniel  11/10/1818  William Howard + Sally Keefe 
      Daniel  1/12/1820  Walter Howard + Sally Keefe 

William Hogan + Mary Howard   Frances  3/14/1818  William Purcell + Nelly Howard 

Thomas Dwyer + Mary Howard   Edward  10/17/1822  Walter Howard + Mary Ryan 

William Burke + Catherine Gleeson  Margaret 8/28/1822  John Bourke + Mary Howard 

John Ryan + Elizabeth Ryan   Michael 10/21/1823   Ellen Howard + ? 

James Connors + Margaret Howard   Anne  5/18/1828  William Hennessey + Ann Howard 
      Patrick  11/13/1828 (?)  Michael Howard + Margaret Maher 

John Talbot + Mary Burke   Mary  8/8/1828  Pierce Howard + Margaret Breen 

Mark Walsh + Margaret Murray    Patrick  10/7/1828  John Howard + Margaret Murray 

Daniel Ryan + Ellen Stapleton   Ellen  6/29/1828  Margaret Talbot + ? 

Thomas Hetherton + Ellen Fogarty  Thomas  1/11/1828  Simon Burke + Mary Howard 

Edmund Browne + Mary Flemming  Margaret 6/24/1831  John Talbot + Nancy Finn 

William Burke + Bridget Howard   Judith  2/26/1832  Matt Loughnane + Margaret Howard 

James Egan + Catherine Doherty  Mary  2/19/1832  Tom Dunne + Judy Howard 

John Kinsella + Honora Cormack  John  12/17/1832  Thos Gleeson + Eliza Howard 

John Hickey + Judith Burke   Catherine 8/4/1835   ? Hickey + Eliza Howard 

Page  of 87 98



Timothy Maher + Margaret Maher  Bridget  11/17/1837  Denis Carey + Nancy Howard 

Thomas Fogarty + Catherine Burke  Richard  7/7/1839  Edmund Bannon + Catherine Talbot 

Michael Harrington + Mary Glascoe  James  5/16/1840  Matt Howard + Mary Delaney 

Michael Howard + Mary Kelly   Denis  5/4/1840  Mary Howard + ? 
      Anne  1/23/1843  John Hynes + Sally Howard 

James Shonnors + Mary Gleeson  Mary  8/27/1845  Laurence Howard + Sally Howard     

John Burke + Ellen Ryan   Edmund 11/1/1839  Patrick Ryan + Mary Howard 
      Ellen  1/13/1846  Tobias Howard + Margaret Carthy 

John Dwyer + Honora Maher   Mary  9/17/1848  John Howard + Mary Carney 

James Burke + Anne Fogarty   Thomas  5/21/1850  Wm Talbot + Honoria Talbot   
      Mary  5/11/1852  James Ryan + Catherine Talbot 
      Michael 9/22/1854  Richard Burke + Mary Talbot 

Michael Brien + Ellen McDonnell  Michael 11/30/1851  Sara Howard + ? 
      Bridget  12/16/1855  John Howard + Anne Gleeson 

James Maher + Catherine Dwyer  Anne  2/23/1851  John Howard + Onny Maher 

Edmund Ryan + Ellen Ryan   Margaret 4/15/1855  James Long + Joh Howard 

William Maher + Judith Ryan   William  12/5/1857  James Howard + Fanny Bohan 

James Hickey + Mary Ryan   James  7/10/1859  James Howard + Bridget Howard 

Michael Keogh + Mary Maher   Timothy 1/23/1859  James Talbot + Bess Butler 

James Talbot + Ellen Bannon   John  1/8/1860  Bernard Bannon + Nanno Talbot 

Patrick Hennessy + Mary Ryan   Catherine 2/10/1861  Michael Howard + Bridget Ryan 

Daniel Neill + Margaret Morrissey   Daniel  8/21/1864  Michael Howard + Joh Morrissey 

Patrick Gleason + Ellen Russell   Mary  9/10/1868  Thos Gleeson + Bridget Howard 

William Burke + Bridget Bannon  Mary  8/9/1879  Thomas Bannon + Mrs Jas Talbot 
      Bridget  9/15/1883  Thos Heterington + Hannah Talbot 
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William Quigley + Mary Shanahan  Ellen  7/19/1884  John Burke + Honoria Talbot 
      William  2/3/1888  Pat Darmony + Ellen Talbot 

Jeremiah Kennedy + Mary Brophy  Elizabeth 7/17/1887  Wm Darmondy + Norah Talbot 

Patrick Shelly + Mary Ryan   Bridget  5/26/1888  Denis Talbot + Honoria Talbot 

Denis Talbot + Mary Maher    James  5/21/1893  Wm Talbot + Honoria Maher 

John Burke + Honora Dwyer   Ellen  5/19/1894  Denis Talbot + Mary Gleeson 
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All Edmund Stapleton + Margaret Laffan Baptisms in Drom Parish 
(According to Rootsireland.ie) 

Children Date   Godparents 

Margaret 11/13/1810  John Howard + Mary Talbot 
?  4/15/1815  James Gready + Mary Howard 
Judith  5/27/1817  Thomas Stapleton + Judy Egan   [mother listed as Bridget Laffan (appears an error for Bgt - meaning Mgt)] 
Elizabeth 8/6/1832  James Laffan + Anto Laffan 

Templemore Parish 

Thomas  11/21/1826  James Maher + Bgt Fogarty  [mother listed as Mary Dwan, but it could be an error] / Living in Woodville 
Judith  1/18/1828  Toby Howard + Margaret Tuohy  [mother listed as Mary Dwan] / Living in Main Street 

Marriage 

Edmund Stapleton + Margaret Laffan 
Drom parish - 11/23/1807 
Witnesses: Wm Stapleton + Patrick Laffan 
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Random Margaret Talbot 

The only other known Talbot in the Drom and Inch Parish in the 1810’s and 1820’s was Margaret Talbot who was married to Jeremiah Carroll. It’s unknown whether 
Margaret Talbot is originally from Drom, or whether she is from another Parish and living with her husband.  

There isn’t any obvious connection to John Talbot.  
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1812 Baptism for Bridget Carroll 
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1818 Baptism for Thomas Carroll 
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Random James Talbot 

There are two James Talbot’s in Drom at the same time. One is Thomas’s brother (Delia’s father). 

The other James Talbot is married to Eliza Butler.  

It’s possible that Eliza Butler was from the Drom Parish and her husband (James Talbot) came from somewhere else. 
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1859 Marriage for James Talbot and Eliza Butler 
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1860 Baptism for Thomas Talbot 
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Conclusion 

Michael E. Byczek, after extensive historical research, on balance of probabilities, has made the following observations that are highly plausible and more likely than not 
to reflect accurate Talbot genealogy: 

1. Thomas Talbot was the son of John Talbot and Mary Bourke from Ballinlonty, Co Tipperary.  
2. John Talbot was the son of James Talbot and Catherine Howard, also from Ballinlonty.  
3. Catherine (Howard) Talbot was the daughter of Pierce Howard 
4. James Talbot and Catherine Howard raised their family in Ballinlonty within the Drom and Inch Catholic Parish where the Howard family held a prominent status. 
5. The family appears to have lived in the manor house of Ballinlonty, at least during the 1810s, which was called “Ballinlonty House”.  
6. The Talbot family was not originally from the Drom and Inch Catholic Parish, which explains the significance of why the only known Talbot individuals are linked 

together as if a single multi-generational versus extended family. 
7. The John Talbot family of Ballinlonty and Pierce Howard family of Fishmoyne had a close genealogical relationship. 
8. The priest Thomas Howard of Drom and Inch appears to have been a close relative of Pierce Howard, and therefore, the Talbot family. 

Next Steps 

The following documents, if found, should provide more information about the lineage of Michael E. Byczek: 

1. Pierce Howard’s probate case in 1837, such as a Will or other court documents with reference to his family. 
2. Nora Talbot’s probate case from 1903, such as a Will that expressly identified herself as the daughter of John Talbot and Mary Bourke and/or sister of Thomas Talbot 

from Chicago. 
3. Actual land records for the Talbot farm in Ballinlonty and Howard farm in Fishmoyne to determine the exact chronology of transfer between different generations of 

the family. 
4. Diocese records that may explain more biographical information about the priest Thomas Howard. 
5. Student records for the priest Thomas Howard from Louvain/Leuven in Belgium that may describe his family. 
6. Diocese journal entries that may refer to interaction with the Talbot and Howard families.  
7. Howard families from Golden to cross-reference with the priest Thomas Howard. 
8. Where the marriage of James Talbot and Catherine Howard took place. 
9. Pierce Howard is a very rare name. Any documents that link such a name to County Tipperary is highly likely to be the correct individual. 

Michael E. Byczek has determined, through DNA genealogy, that he is a blood relative of another prominent Talbot family in Co. Tipperary. He is currently researching 
this other family to determine the most likely relationship to either John Talbot (wife Mary Bourke) or James Talbot (wife Catherine Howard).  
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Additional Information 

Thomas Talbot and Hannah McDonald are Michael E. Byczek’s 3x-great-grandparents. Their eldest child, a son, Edward H. Talbot (2x-great-grandfather) married  
Kittie A. Rooney in Chicago at Holy Name Cathedral in 1880. Their only daughter Marie T. Talbot (great-grandmother) married Martin J. Flanagan, also at Holy Name 
Cathedral, in 1922. Their eldest child, a daughter, Marie C. Flanagan (grandmother) married Michael S. Byczek at St. Bridget’s in the Bridgeport neighborhood in 1950. 
Their eldest child, a son, Michael M. Byczek (father) married Betty A. Bykowski in 1974 at St. Helen’s on Augusta and Oakley in Chicago. They have two children,  
son Michael E. Byczek (the eldest) and daughter Katherine S. Byczek, both born in the Bridgeport neighborhood.  

On balance of probabilities, Thomas Talbot was the son of John Talbot and Mary Bourke (4x-great-grandparents). Furthermore, records support the conclusion that John 
Talbot was the son of James Talbot and Catherine Howard (5x-great-grandparents) and that she was the daughter of Pierce Howard (6x-great-grandfather). 

Michael E. Byczek has been compiling actual records for the Talbot family for over 30 years. He has gathered an extensive collection of documents. This compiled 
documentary is an accurate source of genealogy for Thomas Talbot and his lineage in County Tipperary, Ireland. 

A comprehensive documentary is being prepared about the James Talbot and Catherine Howard marriage and their family connection to the distinguished nobility of 
England and throughout Europe. 

Feel free to send a message for more information or genealogy collaboration. 

Michael E. Byczek 
Illinois Attorney and Real Estate Broker 
Chicago, IL (United States) 

7/11/2025 

This documentary is an update and revision to existing research titled “Ancestral Lineage of Thomas Talbot (1823-1892) from Co. Tipperary, Ireland and Chicago, IL”  
that was dated 2/12/2025. 

michael@byczek.pro 
https://michaelbyczek.pro 

Copyright © 2025. Michael E. Byczek. All Rights Reserved.
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John Talbot and Mary Bourke 
Part 2/2 

Part 1: The Genealogical Lineage of Talbot and Howard families in County Tipperary, Ireland 
Part 2: Ballinlonty Land Records 

Compiled by Michael E. Byczek 
4x-great-grandson 

Chicago, IL 
michael@byczek.pro 

https://michaelbyczek.pro 

The following land records for Co. Tipperary show that there was only one known Talbot family in the entire Drom and Inch Catholic Parish during the 1820s-1840s when 
Thomas Talbot (Michael E. Byczek’s 3x-great-grandfather) was born and raised prior to settling in Chicago, IL after the Irish Famine in 1848.  

These records support the conclusion that Michael E. Byczek is the 4x-great-grandson of John Talbot and Mary Bourke.  
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1826 Tithe Applotment Books 
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Three total pages that cover Ballinlonty 
This page starts at the bottom half of page 
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Second page 

John Talbott is listed third from the top 

Note: John Talbott has the most land for all occupiers in Ballinlonty 
except for MaGrath Fogarty (3rd page), who is the owner of all Ballinlonty (?). 

Fegan is his son-in-law. 

John Talbot also pays the most except for Fogarty 
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Third Page 
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John Talbot is listed as having 10 acres, 3 roods, and 28 perches. 

Conversion:  
4 roods = 1 acre 

40 perches = 1 rood 
1 perch = 30.25 square yards 

640 acres = 1 square mile 

His amount (presumedly owed) was 1 pound 6 schillings and 5 pence.  
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1831 Tithe Defaulters 
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1834 Tithe 
(Names appear listed for the overall Kilfithmone region without subsections for villages) 
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John Talbot died in the same year. The format of these books refer only to the monetary amount without reference to amount of land. 
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Mary Talbot owes 1 pound 7 schillings and 2 pence. 

As a comparison, in 1826 John Talbot owed 1 pound 6 schillings and 5 pence. 
Therefore, it can be presumed that the land is basically the same area. 

Note: Due to the format of this ledger, it cannot be confirmed that this entry is for Ballinlonty. 
However, there appears to be only one Talbot in the entire Kilfithmone subregion.  

Page  of 11 58



1843 Poor Law Rate Books 
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Page 1 that covers Ballinlonty 
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Page 2 that covers Ballinlonty - Mary Talbot listed on the second page (third name from top) 
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Third page that covers Ballinlonty 
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Mary Talbot is line 249. The following eight names appear linked with her land. 

It is unknown how this ledger was formatted. Some names are in the left page. Others in the right.  
The names on the left page are titled “Name or Situation of Property Rated”.  

The row for Mary lists 16 acres 1 rood 10 perches with a net annual value of 20 pounds plus extra (hard to tell from format).  
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Mary Talbot is listed under the column title “Occupier” while the other eight names are listed as “Immediate Lessor”. 
A plausible explanation is that Mary Talbot was the primary lessor while the other eight rented from her.  

It appears that the double marks (“) means blank/zero. Therefore, Mary is paying one of the highest amounts except for Fogarty.  
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Instructions about entering names in the ledger 
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1847 Valuation Books (House Books) 
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Page 1 covering Ballinlonty (starts on right page) 
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Page 2 covering Ballinlonty 
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Page 3 covering Ballinlonty 

Widow Mary Talbot the third name on the right page 
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Page 4 covering Ballinlonty 
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Page 5 covering Ballinlonty 

Note: Fegan/Fogarty have a large estate with a house that was crossed out, that probably refers to the main “Ballinlonty House” 
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Page 6 covering Ballinlonty 
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Mary Talbot (widow) is living at number 10, which corresponds to the Griffiths Map 

According to online sources for the codes (unknown how measurements are labeled): 

House:  34 x 18.6 and 12.6 high [Note: This is one of the largest houses in Ballinlonty, and those larger are only slightly bigger] 
  1A-  Slated Dwelling House built with stone or brick and lime and mortar 
   Ordinary building and finish or would have been better when built 20-25 years earlier 

Office Barn (3C+)   26.6 x 16.6 and 7 high 
Office Cow House and Stable (3C+) 26.0 x 13.0 and 5.9 high 
     Thatched offices having stone walls with mud or puddle mortar, dry stone walls pointed, or good mud walls 
     Old but in good repair (assuming same grade for house) 

Unknown what measurements mean. The total tax is 4 pounds 16 shillings and 2 pence.  

Page  of 26 58



1848 Valuation Books (House Books) 
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Page 1 (Starts on right) 
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Page 2 

Page  of 29 58



Page 3 - Widow Mary Talbot second name from bottom of second page 
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Page 4 
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Page 5 
Note: Again, the Fogarty House is crossed out and is the largest house by far in the village 
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Page 6 
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The property has the same description as 1847 and the tax is the same 
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Family Search Index that refers to “Ballinlonty House” as if the entire village was part of a single large estate. 
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Griffiths Valuation 

The following Griffiths indexes and maps are available at: 

https://www.askaboutireland.ie/griffith-valuation/index.xml 
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Top half of Ballinlonty index (Mary Talbot is Reference ID #10) 
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Bottom half of Ballinlonty 
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Mary Talbot 
Immediate Lessor is Fegan 
Land described as 22 acres 
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Transcription of Griffiths refer to the year as 1850 
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Map of all Kilfthmone 
Ballinlonty is the SE quarter 
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North half of Ballinlonty 
Mary Talbot is #10 
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South half of Ballinlonty 
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#10 
Note: It is unknown whether this map is correct. There are more lots listed in Griffiths than there are on the map. 

Lot #10 on the maps and index may not be the same. 
It’s possible that Lot #10 on the map doesn’t have anything to do with Mary Talbot. 
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Proximity of Lot #10 to Ballinlonty House (bottom center), which is the manor house where the Talbot family may have lived in the 1810s. 
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Map Transition showing present day location on map for #10 
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Map Transition showing present day location on map for #10 
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Map Transition showing present day location on map for #10 
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Map Transition showing present day location on map for #10 

Note: Fishmoyne (left side of image) is the village immediately adjacent to Ballinlonty Lot #10 with only a road between the two villages. 
In this image, the brown shaded lot is Fishmoyne with Lot #10 in Ballinlonty right across the road. 
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Map Transition showing present day location on map for Ballinlonty House 
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Map Transition showing present day location on map for Ballinlonty House 
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Map Transition showing present day location on map for Ballinlonty House 
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Online source referring to Ballinlonty House being a Gentleman’s House in 1840 
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Online source that pinpoints Ballinlonty House as an actual item on a map 
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1874 Poor Law Rate Book 
James Talbot is listed for Ballinlonty (line 201) - Only the relevant page is shown versus the entire village 
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James Talbot is line 201 
Description: House, Office, and Land 

Land (A-R-P) is 24-3-1 
Unsure whether this is Irish or English measurements.  

Compare this to Mary Talbot in the 1850 Griffiths that was described as 22-3-13 
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Here, James Talbott is listed as the occupier without a name of an immediate lessor 
Note: There is uncertainty about how Mary Talbot was listed in the 1843 Poor Law Rate Book. 
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Additional Information 

Thomas Talbot and Hannah McDonald are Michael E. Byczek’s 3x-great-grandparents. Their eldest child, a son, Edward H. Talbot (2x-great-grandfather) married  
Kittie A. Rooney in Chicago at Holy Name Cathedral in 1880. Their only daughter Marie T. Talbot (great-grandmother) married Martin J. Flanagan, also at Holy Name 
Cathedral, in 1922. Their eldest child, a daughter, Marie C. Flanagan (grandmother) married Michael S. Byczek at St. Bridget’s in the Bridgeport neighborhood in 1950. 
Their eldest child, a son, Michael M. Byczek (father) married Betty A. Bykowski in 1974 at St. Helen’s on Augusta and Oakley in Chicago. They have two children,  
son Michael E. Byczek (the eldest) and daughter Katherine S. Byczek, both born in the Bridgeport neighborhood.  

On balance of probabilities, Thomas Talbot was the son of John Talbot and Mary Bourke (4x-great-grandparents). Furthermore, records support the conclusion that John 
Talbot was the son of James Talbot and Catherine Howard (5x-great-grandparents) and that she was the daughter of Pierce Howard (6x-great-grandfather). 

Michael E. Byczek has been compiling actual records for the Talbot family for over 30 years. He has gathered an extensive collection of documents. This compiled 
documentary is an accurate source of genealogy for Thomas Talbot and his lineage in County Tipperary, Ireland. 

Feel free to send a message for more information or genealogy collaboration. 

Michael E. Byczek 
Illinois Attorney and Real Estate Broker 
Chicago, IL (United States) 

7/11/2025 

This documentary is an update and revision to existing research titled “Ancestral Lineage of Thomas Talbot (1823-1892) from Co. Tipperary, Ireland and Chicago, IL”  
that was dated 2/12/2025. 

michael@byczek.pro 
https://michaelbyczek.pro 

Copyright © 2025. Michael E. Byczek. All Rights Reserved.
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